
' United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FORTIETH SESSIO~ 

Official Records• 

FIFTH CO!'-~HITTEE 

34th meeting 
he lo on 

Weonesoay, 13 Novemb-er 1985 

at 10.30 a . m. 
Ne"' York 

SU~~ARY RPCORD OF ~HE 34th MEETING 

C~airm?D: Mr. TOMMO MONTHF (Cameroon) 

Chil i rlT''ln 0f t!->t:: 1'10visorv Cornmi ttPE' O D Arninistra tive ana 
Buc"al" t a r y ('uestiors : 1'-lr. ~SFLLE 

CON~ENTS 

AGENDA I'f'EI>lS .llfi /\ND .117: PROPOSED PRClGRAt-lMF. BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-]987 1\ND 

PRCX:RA~MF PLANN I NG (contin uPn) 

Fir s t r C'.lciinq (co ntinu c- ci ) 

Se c ti on J2 . Economic Commi s sion for Latin 1\mf.'rica ana the Caribbean 

S€cti on ] 3 . Economic Commission for Africa 

Sect i on 14. Economi c nnci S0c i al Commission for We s tern Asia 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 

• r~ .... ' C'\ tHJ 1\ 'Uhtt\. 1 IU ... ,H rt"- ll l l M l O "l t\.'IIOn \ \ho-.. 1~ bf \Cnt undcflh.r \111\I IWI"t of I rT'IC"mbcf Of the cidro 
~~ ._. ,, .. . . n, C'rrH•IJ .. ,,, , " ""'" . ...... u { lhr dll l f uf pwh/H.I /U" '0 tht (_'htd of the o rriCial R«orda Editin.a Sect:ioft . 

. ~ .. ' I )(~ " t tl . ~ l . n;I,,:J "'•rrur'l \ ~ l & t ill , an\J •n..:O rfi'HI IC'd u''l 1 '-'Of'J of thr tf'COfdl . 

8Fi4 7S (E) 

Distr . GENERAL 

A/C.5/40/ SR . 34 
l R Novcrr.be r J 985 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/C. 5/4l)/SH. 34 

En::J 1 ish 
Pa~e 2 

~he meetinq was called to orrler at 11.10 a.m. 

AG!::NDt'\ ITE~\S 116 AND 117: PROPOSED PROGRAMI'tE BUDGET FOR 'l'HE BIENNIU~1 19 86 -1987 ANC 
PHOGHM\~tE PLANNING (continued) (A/40/3, 6, 7 and Adrl.l, 38 ond f1dd.l, and 262; 
A/C.5/40/2 and Corr.l; A/C.S/40/CHP.l) 

First readin~ (continued) 

Section 12. Economic Commission tor L.::~tin Americi'l and the Carihb<;-.Jn (ECL/',C ) 

1. The CHAIRMAN sa id that the Secretary-Gener.'ll had submitted an es t1mat~ nt 

$49,006,300, which had been reduced by the Arlvisory Committee to $413,9Y3 , 800 . 

2. Miss DURRANT (Jamaica) sa 1d that her delegation endorsed the stateme nt made by 
the repre se ntative ot Yuq os lavi a at an ea rlier meetin::J concerni nq the re~ional 

eco nomic commissions. With r e terence to section l2.C.6, subpro~ramme 5 (Econom ic 
inte:jr.::~tion a nd co-operation among Caribbea n countri ~s ), s ince the sub~>tan tive 

acti vitie s ot the Port ot Spain ottice wer e under one pro~ramme , Caribbean 
co ,mtri•~s did not henetit tram other r:CLAC pro::jrammes , such as that r elat i. n::J to 
e neqy issues . There we r e , in p.::~rticular, links between pro~ramrne s l 2.C . 5 ;Jnd 
12. C.6 and other areas at concern to the Commission. Further, her rle l e~ A tion 

trusteri that l::CLAC post s relatinq to the Caribbean would be sta tf ed by indi.vidDdlS 
wt1o we re tamiliar with C.::~ribbean probl e ms , and that the same consi•1erations woulo 
0pply to consult0nts employed. With refer e nce to the proposed estnhlishment n t a 
P-3 post tu co-ordinate the inte~ration ot women into ~~velopme nt, the post s hoDlri 
he tunaed tram the re~ular bud1et . It was not poss ible to ~iv~rt resources 
earmar~ed for the P-5 post reterred to in para~raph 12.39. Cons i~ e rati on should, 
however , he ::Jiven to up:Jradin~ the P-3 post. ller de le::jation suppo rted the Advisorv 
Committee ' s recommendations r e latin~ to ECLAC. 

3. Mr. MURRAY (Trinidad and Toba~ o ) sairl that his riele~ation a~reed with the 
representative at Jamaica. Trinidad and Tooa:jo was concerned to ensur<: tha t 
re sou rces were employed etticiently . The Caribb~an Development and Co - ope r ation 
Committee was in the process ot r e viewin1 its work, ann his riele~atinn expec t ed tn 

· t -' t - tl · dn tlt> t SPe 1 s recommen .. a 1ons re ec t erl tn the ne x t pr o:J ramme hurl.:;"'t. Th<=>re was :--~o · 
that the resources available to the Port ot Spain otticf:' were inad <!.:J Ui:lt<:> . 

4. Mr. PIERRE (Guyana) sairi that the ~eo~r ~ph ical pos itl o n ot the Clribbean mean t 
t ha t it was re l e::Jated to obscu rity, particularly at the Un1teo Nations. Tt ~as 
essential tn t ake accoun t of !::CLAC's oro~ramme o t work in determininq the r~ sourc<:> S 
to be made available to it. His dele~;:~tio n supported the appropriation tot ECLAC, 
particularly those elements relatin~ to the C3rihbean. 

5. The CHAIRMAN said tl)at, it he hear •1 no objection, he would tai<e it t ha t the , 
C . h 6~0 omm1ttee decided to endorse the recommendations ot CPC contain<=>d in pd ra~rap 5 

to 648 at its report. 

6. It was so deciderl. 

I ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.34 
English 
Pa3e 3 

7. At the request of the representative of the United States, a recorded vote was 
taken on the recommendation ot the Advisory Committee tor an appropriation of 
~48,993,800 under section 12 for the biennium 1986-1987. 

B. Mrs. SHEAROUSE (United States of America) said that, in keepin~ with its 
policy of opposition to the establishment ot new posts, her delegation would vote 
against the recommended appropriation. 

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Brazil, Brunei 
Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Chile, China, Congo, 
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, 
Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, 
Greece, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, llonduras, Hungary, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ivory Coast, 
Jamaica, Jordan, Kuwait, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
t-ladagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, 
Mozambique, Nepal, New Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, 
Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, 
Sierra Leone, ::>ingapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Swaziland, 
Sweden, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, 
Venezuela, Yemen, Yu~oslavia, Zambia. 

A~ainst: United States ot America. 

Abstainin3: Australia, Belgium, Canada, France, Germany, Federal Republic ot, 
Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, Portugal, United Kingdom ot 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 

9. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee tor an appropriation ot 
$48,993,800 under section 12 tor the biennium 1986-1967 was approved in first 
reading by 82 votes to 1, with ll abstentions. 

10. Mr. PANESSO (Colombia) said that, had it been present, his delegation would 
have voted in favour of the appropriation. 

Section 13. Economic Commission for Africa (ECA) 

11. 1'he CBAIRMAN said that the Secretary-General had submitted an estimate ot 
$51,829,400, which had been endorsed hy the Advisory Committee. 

12. Mr. MDIII EL DIN (Sudan) said that the real rate of ~rowth of 1.6 per cent 
under sect ion 13 did not reflect adequately conditions in Africa. It was 
re~rettable that the critical situation ot the continent and the need to pursue its 
social and economic development had not been taken into account, and that the 
livelihood of Atrican peoples had been subordinated to a particular rate of growth. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
En~lish 

Pa~e 4 

13. Mr. WORKU {Ethiopia) agreed that the appropriation did not reflect conditions 
in Atrica, which was the least developed of all re~ions. ECA had a heavy 
responsibility, which it would be unable to dischar~e if the international 
community did not make the necessary resources av~ilable. The Committee should 
reco~nize the seriousness ot the position and approve by consensus the 
appropriation, t~ether with any supplementary appropriations which mi~ht emer~e. 

14. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that, at the second regular session ot the 
Economic and Social Council, held at Geneva in July 1985, a representative of the 
secretary-General had stated that the economic situation of Africa was one of the 
criteria governing the preparation of the pro~ramme bud~et for the biennium 
1986-1987. Yet it was not clear to his delegation how that had been reflected in 
the appropriation for ECA. In pa~ticular, he wished to know whether the decisiona 
adopted by the Council relating to the situation in Atrica had been taken into 
account. With a rate of growth of only 1.6 per cent, it was not certain that ECA 
would be able to play the critical role incumbent upon it. Further, other regional 
commissions, for example ECE, had been provided with more financial support than 
ECA, and his delegation wished to know why. 

15. Mr. NTAKIBIRORA (Burundi) said that his dele~ation also telt that the rate of 
growth tor ECA did not adequately retlect the critical situation in Atrica. 
Paragraph 13.156 referred to an appropriation for the use of tree-lance 
interpreters and translators to service meetin~s away trom Addis Ababa. Given that 
a training pro;ramme for translators had been in existence at ECA tor some timP., 
hi5 dele~ation wished to know why the statf trained under the pro3ramme would not 
be used instead of free-lance staff. Did the requested appropriation imply that 
the training programme had been a tailure? In that connection, it was his 
understandinq that some translators trained in 1982 had still not been recruited. 

16. Mr. NTSAMA (Cameroon) said that he trusted that the solidarity displayed by 
the international community in helping Africa to cope with natural disasters would 
inspire the Fifth Committee to approve the recommended appropriation. Africa's 
development needs were vast and needed support, while the appropriations 
recommended for ECA were little more than a maintenance bud~et. His dele~ation 
strongly felt that there should be no zero ~rowth tor Africa. 

17. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya) said that, had it been present, his dele~ation would have 
voted in favour of the appropriation under section 12. Kenya trusted that the 
appropriation under section 13 would be approved by consensus. 

18. Mr. FALL (Sene~al) said that his delegation would like to see the Secretari~t 
devote more attention to programmes tor Africa by formulatin~ more appropriate 
bud~etary appropriations. Sene~al hoped that it would be possible to approve the 
appropriation for ECA without a vote. 

19. Mr. MAKTARI (Yemen) said that it did not seem that the Secretari~t had taken 
account of the economic problems tacinq African countries in tormulatin~ the 
appropriation. 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
English 
Page 5 

20. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom) noted that there were a number of instances in 
section 13, as in other sections, ot requirements tor staff travel to collect 
information for reports. He hoped that such travel could be kept to a minimum and 
that it could be combined, whenever possible, with travel on substantive missions. 
With re~ard to para~raph 13.84 of the budget document, he would be grateful for 
background information on the inclusion of the outputs described in 
subproqramme 3.1 (vi) and subprogramme 4.1 (i), and asked for clarification as to 
whether those activities were consistent with normal procedures. 

21. Mr. MONIRUZZAMAN (Bangladesh) said that the priority attention devoted to the 
economic problems of Africa at various international forums had not been adequately 
reflected in the budget proposals. The meagre 1.6 per cent rate of real growth tor 
ECA suggested that the wind of retorm in the Organization was blowing too heavily 
on the African countries. It was to be hoped that the appropriation under 
section 13 could be agreed upon by consensus as a token, at least, of the 
Committee's awareness of the critical situation in Africa. 

22. Mr. SCHLAFF (Office tor Programme Planning and Co-ordination), replying to the 
questions raised by the representative ot Algeria, said that prior to the 
preparation of the 1986-1987 budget estimates, the Secretary-General had 
established general priorities, the tirst being in favour of the developing 
countries. In that context, the African region had been given special priority, as 
shown by the high rate ot real growth tor ECA. 

23. The decisions taken by the Economic and Social Council during its summer 
session held at Geneva were not reflected in the budget proposals, which had 
already been in preparation in late 1984 and early 1985 with a view to their timely 
submission to the Advisory Committee and CPC. However, those decisions were now 
coming before the Main Committees and their administrative, financial and programme 
budget implications would be considered in due course. 

24, With regard to the translator training programme at Addis Ababa, he could 
assure the representative of Burundi that the Department of Conference Services was 
well satisfied with results achieved thus far. Five graduates of that programme 
were now employed as full-time translators at Addis Ababa and one had been assigned 
to Headquarters. Three more trainees had completed the programme but had not yet 
been employed because of post ditticulties. However, it was expected that they 
would be on the manning table by February 1986. As to the question of temporary 
assistance tor translation work outside Addis Ababa, it was cheaper to recruit 
tr~e-lance translators tor peak periods rather than to maintain a laqe permanent 
capacity throughout the year. 

25. Concerning the outputs reterred to by the representative ot the United Kingdom 
in section 13.7, the preparation of dratt memoranda described in 
subprogramme 4.1 (i} was in contormity with normal procedure for cases in which it 
appeared that the int~rconnecting interests of the United Nations and related 
agencies or institutions could effectively be served usin~ regular budget 
resources. He could not give a detinitive response with regard to the substantive 
servicing ot the Group ot 77 meeting preparatory to the seventh session ot UNCTAD, 
listed under subprogramme 3.1 (vi), and would seek additional information to answer 
that question at a later stage. 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
English 
Pa:]e 6 

26. Mr. ANNAN (Director, Budget Division) said that the question raised by the 
representative of Algeria concerning the difterent budgetary resource levels tor 
the various regional commissions had to a large extent been answered in his 
statement at the 33rd meeting. Given the limitation of resources, account had to 
be taken of the varying needs of the commissions, includin:] local costs and 
infrastructure requirements. Some historical factors also affected the situation. 
Caution had to be exercised to avoid basin:] decisions on the bare statistics, and 
it should be pointed out that bud:]etary growth at ECE, for example, had remained 
static notwithstanding the large but not immediately apparent infrastructure costs 
at Geneva, over which the Secretariat had little control. For purposes of 
comparison, it would be more appropriate to consider staff as the major resource. 
The figures tor post requirements in 1986-1987 showed that ECE had 234 established 
posts financed out of the re:jular bud:]et, ESCAP had 560, ECLAC was allocated 591 
and ESCWA 314. The 626 posts for ECA represented the highest total. 

27. With regard to the economic situation in Africa, it should be remembered that 
the Secretary-General had approved the establishment of an Oftice tor Emergency 
Operations in Africa and the strengthening of a number of existing units. The 
special measures pursued by the Secretary-General included programmes and 
corresponding budgetary allocations distinct from those of ECA, as well as 
activities financed from extrabudgetary resources. Those measures and their costs 
were not reflected in section 13 of the proposed pro:]ramme budget. 

28. Turning to the United Kingdom representative's question about the travel 
requirement for staff to collect information for reports, ECA had advised the 
Secretariat that, under present circumstances, it was ditficult to obtain vital 
information tram Governments and regional institutions tor studies without which 
consultants could not be used etfectively. It was customary to send staft tor such 
purposes together with consultants en:]aged on substantiv~ missions wherever 
possible, but the Secretariat took the point that :]reater etforts could be made in 
that area. 

29. Mr. MOHI EL DIN (Sudan) said that he did not share Mr. Schlaff's view that 
real growth at ECA could be described as hi:]h. During the general debate on agenda 
items 116 and 117, his delegation had called for a review of the methodology used 
to estimate resource requirements. The estimates for section 13, which failed to 
reflect real priorities, were the best proot ot the need for such a review. 

30. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) agreed with the representative ot Sudan. He understood 
that not all expenditures related to the situation in Africa were reflected in 
section 13, but a 1.6 per cent rate of real growth was insutficient to enable ECA 
to cope even with its own increasing work-load. Moreover, section 13 dealt not 
only with an administrative entity but also with a set of programmes. As far as 
comparing resource allocations for the various or:]anizational units was concerned, 
he could not agree with Mr. Annan that historical precedents necessarily had to be 
taken into account. It was .essential to develop a methodology tor estimating 
requirements that was adaptable to changing needs and critical situations. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
English 
Page 7 

31. Mr. BESTMAN (Liberia) said that his delegation supported the policy of maximum 
budgetary restraint, provided that it was applied across the board. However, the 
budget proposals gave only lip-service to the needs ot Africa on the level of 
resource commitment. Low growth in fundinq made the operation of ECA almost an 
exercise in futility. The Commission needed firm tinancial support, and he called 
upon the Secretariat to give second thought to its estimates of expenditure. 

32. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to take a decision first on the 
recommendations ot CPC relating to section 13. 

33. The recommendations ot the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination containeo 
in paragraphs 649 and 650 of its report (A/40/38) were approved. 

34. Mrs. SHEAROUSE (United States ot America) said that her delegation was opposed 
to the establishment ot a number ot new posts under section 13 and therefore 
requested a recorded vote on the section as a whole. 

35. Mr. DEVREUX (Belgium) said that his delegation would abstain in the vote. The 
gravity of the situation in Africa justified giving the highest priority to ECA. 
His delegat1on could have supported the estimates under section 13 had most of the 
Proposed growth been absorbed by programmes of activity. As it was, executive 
direction and management accounted for nearly 70 per cent of total growth. 

36. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria} said that his delegation would vote in tavour of the 
estimates on the understanding that the Secretariat sought to introduce the 
necessary adjustments to reflect the high priority that should be given to the 
problems ot Africa. 

37. At the request ot the United States representative, a recorded vote was taken 
on th~ appropriation under section 13. 

In favour: Al~eria, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, 
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, 
Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, 
Chad, Chile, China, Con~o, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, 
Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, Gabon, German 
Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, 
Guyana, Honduras, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic 
Republic ot), Iraq, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, 
Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Me~ ico, 

Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, New Zealand, Niger, 
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Panama, Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, 
Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, ~ierra Leone, Sin~apore, Somalia, 
Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden, Thailand, Togo, 
Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
English 
Page 8 

A~ainst: United States of America. 

Abstainin3: Australia, Bel~ium, Canada, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Grenada, Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, Portu9al, United 
Kin9dom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 

38. The recommend a tion of the Advisory Committee tor an appropriation or 
$51,829,400 under section 13 tor the biennium 1986-1987 was approved in tirst 
reading by 98 votes to 1, with 12 abstentions. 

39. Mr. PANESSO (Colombia) wished the record to show that his dele~ation supported 
the Advisory Committee's recommendation. 

40. Mr. ORtiATELLI (France), explainin~ his vote, said that the position ot his 
deleqation was similar to that taken by Belgium. Additional appropriations tor ECA 
would be acceptable, provided that ~reater emphasis was placed on programmes of 
activity. 

41. Mr. MOHI ELDIN said that his delegation's vote in tavour ot the appropriation 
should not be taken to mean that the estimates ot expenditure, in its view, 
reflected real needs. 

42. Mr. BESTMAN (Liberia) said that the result ot the vote just taken should alert 
the Secretariat to the need to revise its estimates under section 13 so as to give 
the critical situation in Africa the priority it deserved. 

43. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya) said that his delegation had voted in tavour even though it 
considered the appropriation inadequate. In view ot the constructive comments made 
by the representatives of Belgium and France, he hoped that before the budget was 
finally adopted, the Secretariat, in consultation with those concerned, could see 
whether the appropriations under that section could be increased. 

44. Mr. CHIBANDA (Zambia) associated himself with those comments. 

Section 14. Economic and Social Commission tor Western Asia (ESCWA) 

45. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman, Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee was recommending a reduction of 
$1,566,600 in the estimates for that section. Much of the reduction related to the 
Committee's recommendations (A/40/7, paras. 30 to 33) with regard to an evaluation 
report on the computer needs of the regional economic commissions, which it had 
requested, should be submitted to the General Assembly at its forty-first session. 

46. Another major reason tor the recommended reduction was the vacancy situation. 
In para3raph 14.5 of its report the Committee had recommended that the turnover 
deduction should be raised tram 5 to 9 per cent. In paragraph 14.6, 1t had 
recommended a slight reduction in respect of travel and, in paragraph 14.14, it had 
recommended a reduction ot $157,200 in respect ot the estimate tor improvement ot 
premises. 

; ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.34 
En~lish 

Page 9 

47. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the recommendations of the Committee for 
Programme and Co-ordination (A/40/38, paras. 651 to 655) and to the financial 
implications of those recommendations (A/40/38/Add.l, paras. 17 and 18). 

48. Mr. YONIS (Iraq) requested an explanation for the continuing high vacancy rate 
in the Commission. The subject had been discussed the previous year and assurances 
had been given that the situation would be remedied. Referring to Annex IX ot the 
proposed programme budget he requested an interpretation of rule 105.2 (b) of the 
Regulations and Rules Governin~ Programme Plannin~, under which programme elements 
could be terminated. His delegation interpreted that rule as meaning that before a 
pro~ramme element was terminated etforts should be made to change the programme 
element. If, after being changed, the programme still did not produce results, 
then implementation of the programme should be suspended. Only after those two 
steps had been taken could a programme element be terminated. Thirdly, he asked 
what means were made available for implementing the pro~rammes and who was 
responsible tor their implementation once the programme budget was adopted. 
Finally, noting that the Secretary of the Commission was only a P-5 post he asked 
whether the Secretaries of th~ regional commissions all had the same functions. 

49. Mr. LOlA (Egypt) associated himselt with the questions put by the 
representative of Iraq. His delegation attached ~reat importance to ESCWA and 
welcomed the etforts to remedy the high vacancy rate. The Commission should be 
strengthened and imaginative new programmes should be devised. 

SO. He took note ot the explanation provid~d in paragraph 287 of the CPC report 
regarding the termination of programme elements. Programme elements could be 
terminated provided that such chanqes were in accordance with the objectives of the 
subprogramme as set out in the Medium-Term Plan and provided that the head of 
department or office concerned obtained the prior approval ot the competent 
intergovernmental body. Finally, his delegation supported the recommendations of 
CPC and hoped that the JIU study on the regional commissions would help to point 
out more clearly the problems atfecting ESCWA. 

51. Mr. MONAYAIR (Kuwait) associated himself with the questions put by the 
representative of Iraq. His delegation attached great importance to the activities 
of ESCWA and was concerned at the high vacancy rate in the Commission and at the 
elimination ot 15 programme elements. 

52. Mr. OTHMAN (Jordan) said that ESCWA was much younger than the other regional 
commissions and, for a number of reasons, had experienced considerable ditficulties 
in its early days. Those factors should be taken into consideration. The proposed 
real growth rate of 1 per cent was much lower than that proposed for the other 
r~gional commissions aside from the Economic Commission for Europe. 

53. His delegation fully agreed with the Advisory Committee regarding the need to 
establish a new P-4 post and to reclassify one P-3 post to the P-4 level. At the 
~arne tim~, it continued to be concerned at the high vacancy rate. While continuing 
to try to attract staff from States that were under-represented, the administration 
shoulo take ad hoc measures to recruit statf from other countries in the region or 
even tram outside the region, at least on a temporary basis. 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
En~lish 

Pag~ 10 

(Mr. Othman, Jordan) 

54. His delegation attached ~reat importance to the programmes, particularly to 
the food security measures and evaluation of rural development projects. High 
priority should be given to the question ot water resources. Finally, his 
delegation agreed with the comments made by the representative of Iraq concerning 
the elimination of programme elements. 

55. Mr. MASSOUD (United Arab Emirates) saia that his delegation attached great 
importance to the Commission and was concerned at the deletion of the 15 programme 
elements from the proposed programme budget. Greater importance should be given to 
the question of desertification. 

56. Mr. SCHLAFF (Office for Programme Planning and Co-ordination) said that the 
Commission's programme had increased considerably during the 1970s but that the 
level of programme implementation had remained somewhat low owing to a number of 
difficulties in recruiting qualified personnel, the ditficult conditions in Lebanon 
and the problems encountered during the transfer of the Commission to Baghdad. 
Concerned at that low rate, the Commission had requested the Secretariat to direct 
available resources to implementing the highest priority activity and those which 
best met the requirements of Member States of the region. Termination of the 
15 programme elements was part of a policy at concentration at the programme 
element level. The Secretariat had been asked to pursue that policy by a Standing 
Committee set up to review the whole work programme of the Commission and to 
establish priorities. Moreover, the proposed termination had been endorsed by 
Member States of the Commission and they had reviewed the programme budget for the 
biennium 1984-1985 and 1986-1987. The procedure followed had not been under 
rule 105.2 (b) but under regulation 4.6 of the programme budgeting regulations. 

57. Referring to the recruitment ditficulties, he said that the United Nations was 
dispatchin~ recruiting missions to countries in the region that were 
underrepresented. It was also trying to recruit staff from many other countries. 
The vacancy rate had declined some~hat and was continuing to do so. 

58. The Executive-Secretary of ESCWA was the person responsible for implementing 
programmes once they had been approved, ~ithin the powers delegatee to him by the 
Secretary-General and subject to the immediate guidance of the Commission. 
Ultimately, of course, it was the Secretary-General who had tull responsibility tor 
such an implementation. 

59. Finally, there was a relationship between the vacancy rate and the gro~th 
rate. When a department had a high vacancy rate and had ditficulty in fillin~ 
existing posts, the Secretariat believed it was a sham to propose a large increase 
in that department's resources, particularly its staff resources, the feeling bein~ 
that the existing vacancies should be filled as much as possible before plans were 
made for any expansion. 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
En~li s h 

Pa~e ll 

60 . Mr. AN NAN (Director, Bud~et Divi s ion), answerin~ the question put by the 
r ~~resentative of Ir~q. said that the Secretary of ECA was a P-4 post, those ot 
£CLAC and ESCWA were P-5 posts and those o f ESCAP a nd ECE we re 0-l pos ts. The 
ditterent l eve l s retlected the ditterent tunctions as s igned to the position. The 
Sec retaries o t ESCAP and ECE were a lso s pecial assistants to their respective 
Ex!!c utive Sec r e taries. 

fil . The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to vote on the r ecommenda tions contained in 
the report of the Committee tor Pro~ramme an~ Co-o rdination and remind ed it that a 
recorded vote had bee n r e~ues ted on para~raph 655. 

62. ~lr. ELI ASHI V (I s rae l) sa id tha t his ciele~ation objected to the proposed budget 
appropri at i on s ince ESCWA wa s in tlagr ant viol a tion ot the principles relating to 
the so ve re i~n equality ot a ll States a nd universality se t forth in the Cha rter. 
Isr .;~el, a ~!embe r State l ocat ed within the geo.:;~raphical region ot the Commi ss ion, 
had been bar r ed while the PLO - which was no t a State - had bee n admitted. 
~ccordin ~ ly, h i s de l e ~ation wo uld vote against the r ecomme nda tion in paragraph 655 
and it would r eques t a sepa rate vot~ on o the r r e levant para~raphs . 

61. At t he r ~ques t ot t he r eprese ntative ot I s rae l, a r ecorded vote was tak e n on 
the recomme ndation contained in pa raJr aph 655 ot the CPC r epo rt. 

In t avour: Algeria, Arg e ntina , Australia, Au s tria, Bahrain, Ban~ladesh, 
B~ rhados, Be l g ium, Be nin, Bo tswana, Brazil, Brunei Daru ssa lam, 
Bulgaria, Burkina Faso , Burma, Burundi, Byeloruss ian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Ca nada, Chile, China, Colomb ia, 
Congo, Cuba, Czechos lovak i a , Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, 
Egypt, Ethiopia, Fi ji, Finland, France, Gabon, German Democratic 
Republic, Ghana, Greece, Guinea , Guinea-Bi ssa u, Hondura s , 
llungdry, Indones ia, Iran (Islamic Re public ot), Ir aq , Irel a nci, 
Italy, Japan, J o rdan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mexico, 
Mongolia, Mo rocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Niger, Nigeria , Norway, Oma n, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Polancl, 
Portug;}l, Qata r, Roma nia, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, 
Singa po re, Somalia, Spa in, Suda n, Swaziland, Sweden, Thailand, 
To~o , Trinidaci a nd Toba~o, Tuni s ia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Sov i e t Socialist Re public, Union o f Soviet Socialist Re public s , 
United Ar a b Em irates , United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
North~rn Ire la nd, Unit ed Republic ot Tanzania, Venezuela, Yeme n, 
Yugoslavia, Za ire , Zam bia, Zimbabwe. 

A3a in st : I s r ae l, United States ot America. 

Abs t a ining : Germany, Fede ral Re public ot. 

64 . The r ecommendation conta ined in pa ra3raph 655 of the CPC re po rt wa s adopted by 
.!...2_1 vo t es to 2 , with 1 -> bs t e ntinn. 

65 · The r ecomme ndations contained in ~a r ag raphs 651 to 654 ot the CPC report were 
~opted wt t hout a vote. 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.34 
En~lish 

l?ag~ 12 

66. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, based on the recommendations ot the ~dvisory 
Committe~. the Committee should adopt , in tirst readin~, an appropriat1on ut 
$33,483,100 under section 14 of the proposed programme budget tor th~ bi e nnium 
1986-1987. 

67, A record~d vote was requested. 

In tavour: 

AJainst: 

Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahrdin, Bangladesh, Barbados, 
Benin, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgari~. Burkin~ 

Faso, Burma, Burundi , Byelorussian Soviet Sociali s t ~epublic , 

Cameroon, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Czechoslovak ia, 
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, FlJl , 
Finland, Gabon, German Democratic Republic , Ghana, Greece , 
Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Honduras, Hungary, Indonesia , Ir a n 
(Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, 
Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mada~ascar, Malaysia, 
Maldives, Mali, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal , 
New Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, l?onama, 
Peru, Poland, Qatar, Romania, R~anda, Saud i Arabia, sene3a l, 
Sierra Leone , Singapore, Somalia , spain, Sudan , Swazila nd, 
Swede n, Thailand , T030, Trinidad and ·roh;qo, Tunisia, 'l'urkey, 
Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Sociall~t Republic, Union ot Sov iet 
Socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republi c of 
Tanzania, Venezuela, Yemen, Yu.:joslc.avia , Zaire, Zambio1 , Zimbabwe . 

Israel, United States ot America. 

Abstainin~: Australia, Bel9ium, Canada, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Italy, Japan, Netherlands, Portu3al, United i<in.:jdom ot Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland. 

68. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee tor an appropriat ion in t he 
amount ot $33,483,100 under section 14 tor the bienni um 198 6 -1987 was approved in 
tirst readin9 by 93 votes to 2, with 10 abstentions. 

69. Mr. HOLBORN (Federal Republic ot Germany) sa 1d that hi~ Government was 
committed to increasin3 economic development as demonstrated by it s extrabud~etary 
contrib1Jtions to the United Nations and its bilateral aid programmes. However, 
because of its position re~arding budgetary restraint, it had ditticulty in 
accepting the rate ot ~rowth provided for in sections 11, 12, ll and 14 ~nd had 
therefore abstained in the votes on those sections. 

The meetin~ rose at 1.25 p.m. 




